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TOWN§HHP GF KHNG 833-5321

R.R.2 ZENITH 20530
KING CITY, ONTARIDO
LOG 1KO

November 24th, 1986

Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
Toronto, Ontario

M7A 2R9

Dear Sirs
Re: Notice of Passing of By-law Number 86-161

to Designate Christian Church Cemetery,
Part of Lots 31 and 32, Concession 5, Township of King

Please find enclosed a certified copy of By-law Number
86-161 to designate the lands only of the above noted

property. under the Ontario Heritage Act.

Yours truly

C.H. Duncan,A.M.C.T.
Clerk



TOWNSHIP OF KING asa-saz

R.R. 2 ZENITH 20530
KING CITY, ONTARIO
LOG 1KD

IN THE MATTER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT,
R.S.0. 1980, CHAPTER 337

- and -
IN THE MATTER OF THE LANDS AND PREMISES
KNOWN MUNICIPALLY AS PART OF LOTS 31 AND

32, CONCESSION 5, IN THE TOWNSHIP OF KING,
IN THE PROVINCE OF ONTARIO

NOTICE OF BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE

To: Ontario Heritage Foundation
77 Bloor Street West
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2RO

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
King has passed By-law Number 86-161 to designate the property,
lands only, known municipally as the Christian Church Cemetery,
Part of Lots 31 and 32, Concession 5, West side of Jane Street,
Township of King as a property of historical value or interest
under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980, Chapter

337.
REASONS FOR THE DESIGNATION:

This Cemetery, the first in the Kettleby district dates back to
1850. The original church at the site, King Christian Church,
attracted a large congregation from northern King Township. Many
early settlers were eventually buried in this cemetery including
members of such well known families as Bogart, Tatton, Terxry,
Hilborn, Lloyd, Chappell, Borden, Hollingshead, Armstrong and many
others. In 1985, the King Heritage Association established a cairn
consisting of 57 of the original headstones dating from 1846 to

1905.

DATED at the Township of King
this 24th day of November, 1986

C.H. Duncan, Clerk

The Corporation of the
Township of King

R. R. # 2

King City, Ontario.
LOG 1KO

First Publication: December 3rd,1986
Second Publication: December 10th,1986
Third Publication: December 17th,1986
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF KING
BY-LAW NUMBER 86-161

A BY-1AW TO DESIGNATE THE PROPERTY KNOWN
MUNICIPALLY AS CHRISTIAN CURCH CEMETERY,
BEING PART OF LOTS 31 AND 32, IN CONCES-
SION 5, TOWNSHIP OF KING, AS BEING OF
HISTORICAL VALUE OR INTEREST

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1980,
Chapter 337 authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact
by-laws to designate real property, including all buildings and
structures thereon, to be of architectural and/or historical value
or interest; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of King
has caused to be served on the owners of the lands and premises
known as Christian Church Cemetery Part of Lots 31 and 32 in
Concession 5, in the Township of King, and upon the Ontario
Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to so designate the
aforesaid real property and has caused such notice of the
intention to be published in the same newspaper having general
circulation in the Municipality once for each of three consecutive
weeks; and

WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed designation has
been served on the Clerk of the municipality;

THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
King HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THERE is designated as being of architectural and historical
value or interest the real property known as Christian Church
Cemetery on the west side of Jane Street in part of lots 31
and 32, Concession 5, being the lands only of the property.

2. THE municipal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy
of this By-law to be registered against the property described
in Schedule "A" hereto in the proper land registry office.

3. THE Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a copy of
this By-law to be served on the owner of the aforesaid
property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to cause
notice of the passing of this By-law to be published in the
same newspaper having general circulation in the municipality

once for each of three consecutive weeks.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time this 17th day of November, 1986
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By-law No. 86-161

READ a THIRD time and FINALLY PASSED this 17th day of November,
1986.
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SCHEDULE "A"

to
BY-LAW NUMBER 86-161

ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and
premises situate lying and being in the Township of King, in the
Regional Municipality of York, in the Province of Ontario, and
being composed of part of the east half of lots 31 and 32, in
Concession 5, more particularly described as Parts 1, 2, and 3,
on a plan of reference registered in the Registry Office for York
Region (No. 65) as 65R-6499.



APPENDIX TO BY-LAW NUMBER 86-161

REASONS FOR DESIGNATION OF CHRISTIAN CHURCH CEMETERY

Part Lots 31 and 32, Concession 5,
Township of King

The Christian Church Cemetery was the first burying
ground in the Kettleby district and dates back to 1850. It
remained active until 1898 when another cemetery was started
closer to the village of Kettleby. The original church at the
site was known as the King Christian Church and attracted a
congregation from a large area in northern King Township. Many
early settlers were eventually buried in this cemetery including
members of such well known families as Bogart, Tatton, Terry,
Hilborn, Lloyd, Chappell, Borden, Hollingshead, Armstrong and
many others. The site chosen by the early settlers for their
church and burying ground is situated on a most picturesque lot
overlooking the Holland River Valley with both lake Simcoe in
view far to the northeast and the hills of the Niagara Escarpment
to the northwest.

The cemetery is currently owned and maintained by the
Township of King. In 1985, this pioneer cemetery was restored
through the volunteer efforts of the King Heritage Associationm.
The association established a cairn consisting of 57 of the
original headstones dating from 1846 to 1905. The cairn and five
freestanding monuments in the centre are dedicated to the memory
of the many pioneer families responsible for the early
development of the area. The cemetery is a reminder to future
generations of the enterprise and endurance of the early

pioneers.



